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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 1:25 PM
To: Coty Woolf; Amber Groves; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: Kevin Garrett; Tony Sam; rnickerson@cazapetro.com
Subject: RE: remediation plan for Forehand 27 State #4

RE: Caza Petroleum * Forehand Ranch 27 St 4 * 2RP‐4038 * DOR: Discovered 5/2/16 
 
Coty, 
 
Your proposal for remediation of the above referenced release is approved with the following:  
 
A site ranking has not been established for this site. Lab data was not included with the proposal. Please 
submit both these items as soon as possible. Please advise once remedial activities have been scheduled. 
Include Crystal Weaver in future correspondence, and include the referenced 2RP number. 
crystal.weaver@state.nm.us  
 
Thank you, 
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
 

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 
 
 
From: Coty Woolf [mailto:coty.woolf@chargerservices.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 12:12 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Amber Groves <agroves@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Kevin Garrett <kgarrett@cazapetro.com>; Tony Sam <tsam@cazapetro.com>; rnickerson@cazapetro.com 
Subject: remediation plan for Forehand 27 State #4 
 
Mike, 
 
Please find attached the remediation plan for the Caza Petroleum Forehand 27 State #4 spill.  Please let me know if you 
need any additional information for the site. 
 
Regards, 
Coty Woolf 
President  
North Jetty Environmental Services, LLC 
325‐669‐5735 cell 
432‐897‐4988 office 
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cotywoolf@icloud.com 


